-------- Original Message --------

Subject: FHMIA: More information re. Sewering of Little Pond Service Area
From: <info@fhmia.org>

Date: Tue, May 06, 2014 1:06 pm

To: "FHMIA Website" <info@fhmia.org>

FHMIA Email Members,

We have received the attached information from Jerry Potamis of the Falmouth
Wastewater Department who says "This is some new information that is still a work in
progress and is informative. The system map show 30 % design effort of parcels being
served with low pressure vs. gravity. Costs assume Town paying for grinder pumps."

Two attachments are pdf format so you'll need Adobe reader
http://www.adobe.com/products/reader.html . The other is a Windows Power Point
presentation which can be opened with Microsoft Office; not sure how it will open on a
Mac.

Communications Sub-Committee for Email and Website
Falmouth Heights-Maravista Improvement Association

See attachments:
Landuse Map
Betterments EX PowerPoint Presentation

System Map


http://www.adobe.com/products/reader.html

